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IDENTIFICATION BASE DATA
Street Address: 123 8ol lingwood Road Historic Name: “'Disney-Keith House

Map and Parcel: 7-22 Date/Period: 1884

g Census Track & Block: 7-218 Style: Vernacular

N Present Owner: Ellie Wood Page Keith g Height to Cornice:

- Address: 123 Bollingwood Road ‘ Height in Stories: 2
Present Use: Residence § Present Zoning: R-1
Original Owner: Frederick W. Disney Land Area (sq.ft.):

199.5' x 230!
M Original Use: Residence 8 Assessed Value (land + imp.):

ARCHITECTURAL DESCRIPTION

This large farmhouse faces north toward the Three-Notched Road (Rt. 250), with its side toward the newer Bolling-
wood Road. It is a basic two-storey, three~bay, double-pile house on a low brick foundation, with a long two-
storey wing covering the central bay of the rear and giving it a T-shape. The wing appears to have been built in
two stages, each one lower-ceilinged than the sections preceding it. The low gable roof is covered with standing
seam tin and has a boxed cornice with returns. The original weatherboarding was covered with asbestos shingles
about 1950. A simple Tuscan-columned veranda without balustrade extends across the entire front and halfway along
the east side of the house. Apparently it once continued around to the rear wing, but the rear section was removed
and the rear half of the side section enclosed many years ago as a sun parlor with a sleeping porch above. The
four-paneled entrance door has a four-light rectangular transom and narrow sidelights over panels. The double=
sash windows on the first level are single-light and have louvered shutters; those on the second level are two-
over-two light and are somewhat shorter, Doors and windows have architrave trim. There are interior brick
chimneys between the two rooms on each side of the central hall, and another in the wing. Fireplaces in the two

front rooms on the first level have mantels with lonic colonettes; the other rooms were originally heated by stoves. i

The wall between the parlor and the central hall has been removed. A single flight of open stairs rises from the
hall.

HISTORICAL DESCRIPT!ON

When the Morea estate was divided in 1880, R.T.W. Duke purchased an unimproved tract of 48% acres west of the
mansion (ACDB 77-127). He sold 20 acres of this in 1884 to Fredericdk William Disney who built this house the
same year (ACDB 83-378). It remained in the Disney family until 1907 (ACD8 135-96), then changed hands several
times in the next 16 years before being purchased from H. Guy Corbett and subdiv]ded by Albert S, Bolling and
David J. Wood in 1923 (ACDB 182-487). The rear wing was added, probably in two stages, sometime before then,
but tax records give no indication of the year. The house stood in the midst of a large apple orchard. Ellie
Wood Page Keith (Mrs. Arthur M. Keith) purchased Lot #14 of lvy Terrace subdivision, including the Disney house,
in 1923 (ACDB 183-372). The Keith family has now lived there for 55 years, and Mrs. Keith continues to operate
a very popular riding stable there. Additional Deed References: ACDB 102-403, 137-125, 170-519, 183-342.

GRAPHICS

CONDITIONS | ~ SOURCES

Fair City/County Records

Mrs. and Mrs. A.M., Keith
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